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From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 1:20 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

~ Subject: Docket No. 1000158-EG

Attachments: 2010-09-15, 100158, Letter to Katherine Fleming.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Ir.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 222-0720
nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 100158-EG Petition for approval of conservation programs by Florida Public Utilities Company
This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company

Total Number of Pages is 1

Florida Public Utilities Company's Request for Deferral from September 28 Agenda to the next available Agenda

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>
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M C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

g S Attorneys At Law

wune jawfla.com

September 15, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
Katherine Fleming, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Daocket No. 100158-EG

Dear Katherine:

As a result of the Commission’s discussions and decisions to include savings associated
with solar programs, Florida Public Utilities Company would request a deferral of this docket
from the September 28 Agenda to the next available Agenda. This would enable the Company

an opportunity to provide the expected savings from the solar programs included in the DSM
plan and allow staff an opportunity to consider that in their recommendation.

Sincerely,
/;;Z/ {‘%724'4—'

Nortman H. Horton, Jr.

NHH/amb
ce: Mr. Jason Van Hoffman
Parties of Record
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Maiting Address: P.O. Box 15579 |/ Tallahassee, Florida 32317
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